Nida Badar Magsi

Senior Demonstrator

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: nida.badarcm@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



2014 - 2016

About

WMO

SINDH GOVERNMENT, rhc

Dr. Nida Badar Magsi is working as Senior Demonstrator in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Nida Badar Magsi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Public Health	2017 - 2018
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
MBBS in medicine surgery	2003 - 2007
Liaquat University of Medical & Health Sciences Jamshoro , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Demonstrator	2024- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Senior Demonstrator	2023 - 2023
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Registration Officer	2023 - 2023
PM & DC , muave are G 10	
Lecturer	2022 - 2023
Fouji foundation medical university , Islamabad	
Polio Eradication Officer	2020 - 2020
United Nations , Sindh	
lecturer	2018 - 2020
HITEC IMS , Taxila Cantt	
Demonstrator	2018 - 2018
HBS Medical and Dental College , Islamabad	